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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Fariz ZAKARIA (PRIS) <Muhammad_Fariz_ZAKARIA@pris.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 10:08 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS)
Subject: [Service Required] Pre-assessment check
Attachments: SNM5184K CASH JOB ESTIMATE.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear LKK Auto, 
 
              SPS would like to engage your services for a pre-assessment check. One of our SPS vehicle,  QX 1064G 
has reversed into a stationary car.  
 
2.           Could you please provide information on the costing for this service and the documents/information 
required from SPS to facilitate the assessment? 
 
3.           Are you able to arrange for a surveyor to drop by Eurokars Group today?  
 

Vehicle to be surveyed: SNM 5184K 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle: QX 1064G 
Date of Accident: 5 July 2024 
Location of Accident: Carpark @ Chulia Street 
Type of Collision Moving vehicle(QX 1064G) against Parked vehicle(SNM 5184K) 
Name of Workshop: Eurokars Group 
Address of Survey Location: 27A Tanjung Penjuru. Singapore 609042 
Name of Contact Person: Yao Sheng (8922 8224) 
Date of Survey: 10 July 2024 
Name of Authorise Surveyor:   

 
Thank you. 
 

  

 
Muhammad Fariz Zakaria 
Operations Logistics Officer 
L & FD / Logistics Branch 
DID: (65) 6546 9489 
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